
Delbert Rigsby 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tom, 

Delbert Rigsby 
Monday, September 09, 2019 5:48 PM 
Thomas Basile 
Kory Langhofer 
RE: MUR 7337 (Debbie Lesko and Re-Elect Debbie Lesko for Senate) - Request for 
Extension of Time to Produce Documents 

This is in response to your email dated September 4, 2019, as amended by your email dated September 9, 2019, 
requesting an extension of 20 days until October 4, 2019 to respond to the Request for Production of Documents in 
MUR 7337 (Debbie Lesko and Re-Elect Debbie Lesko for Senate). After considering the circumstances presented in your 
emails, the Office of General Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the 
close of business on October 4, 2019. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1616. 

Delbert K. Rigsby 
Attorney 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street N.E. 
Washington, DC 20463 
(202) 694-1616 
drigsby@fec.gov 

MUR733700147



From: Thomas Basile (mailto:tom@statecraftlaw.com} 
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 2:23 PM 
To: Delbert Rigsby <drigsby@fec.gov> 
Cc: Kory Langhofer <kory@statecraftlaw.com> 
Subject: Re: MUR 7337 

Thanks, Delbert. The reason for the request of an extension of the response deadline until October 4, 2019 is to ensure 
that the Lesko Respondents and their counsel have sufficient time to coordinate and prepare a complete response to 

the Commission's requests, particularly given Congresswoman Lesko's busy schedule and the many demands on her 
time and attention. 

Please let us know if you need anything further. 

--Tom 

Thomas Basile 
STATECRAFT PLLC 
649 North Fourth Avenue, First F1oor 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 
D esk: (602) 382-4066 
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This transmissioo. may be protected by the attorne-1-clieot privilege or the attorney work product doctrine. If you a.re not the intended recipient, please delete nll copies of rhe 
transmission and advise the se11der immediately. 

From: Delbert Rigsby <drigsby@fec.gov> 

Date: Monday, September 9, 2019 at 9:53 AM 

To: Thomas Basile <tom@statecraftlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: MUR 7337 

Hi, Thomas and Kory, 

I t ried to reach you by telephone on Thursday, Se pt. 4, 2019 regarding t his extension request. Kory returned my call on 
Friday, but I was out of the office. I tried to reach both of you by telephone early today. Generally, we require a reason 
for the request for extension of time. Perhaps, you can revise your request for an extension of time by including a brief 
reason why you need additional time. Thanks. 

Delbert I<. Rigsby 
Attorney 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20463 
{202) 694-1616 
drigsby@fec.gov 

MUR733700148



From: Thomas Basile [mailto:tom@statecraftlaw.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 6:13 PM 
To: Delbert Rigsby <drigsby@fec.gov>; Kory langhofer <kory@statecraftlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: MUR 7337 . 

Delbert: 

I'm writing to request that the deadline for Debbie Lesko and Re-Elect Debbie Lesko for Senate to respond to the 
Commission's request for the product ion of documents be extended by 20 days-i.e., from September 14, 2019 to 
October 4, 2019. 

Thanks in advance for your consideration of this request. 

Thomas Basile 
STATECRAFT PLLC 
649 North Fourth Avenue, First Floor 
Phoenix, Arizollil. 85003 
D esk: (602) 382-4066 

This trnnsm.ission may be protected by die attorocy•clierit privilege or the attotney wotk prodo:ct doctririe. lfyou arc not the intended tedpienr, please delete all copic; of the 
transmission 1.nd ~dvise the 6eoder immediately. 

From: Delbert Rigsby <drigsby@fec.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 11:46:00 AM 
To: Kory Langhofer <kory@statecraftlaw.com> 
Cc: Thomas Basile <tom@statecraftlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: MUR 7337 
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